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April 27, 2018 
 
 
 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

RE:  Gregory Eugene Allen v. United States 
No. 17-5684 

 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
Late yesterday, the Solicitor General filed a letter indicating for 
the first time, that it intended to rely on Mr. Allen’s prior conviction 
for “resisting arrest,” citing PSR ¶¶ 43-44, as a “crime of violence” 
pursuant to § 4B1.2 to support application of the career-offender 
guideline in Mr. Allen’s resentencing, should he prevail. 
 
However, the Solicitor General is mistaken.  Mr. Allen was 
convicted of “resisting arrest without violence,” a first-degree 
misdemeanor under Florida law.  See attached Judgment & 
Sentence; see also Fla. Stat. § 843.02. A first-degree misdemeanor 
is punishable by a “term of imprisonment not exceeding 1 year.” 
Fla. Stat. § 775.082(4)(a). 
 
A “crime of violence” pursuant to § 4B1.2 “means any offense under 
federal or state law, punishable by imprisonment for a term 
exceeding one year. . .” U.S.S.G § 4B1.2(a). 
 
Thus, Mr. Allen’s “resisting arrest” conviction cannot be relied 
upon to support his resentencing as a career offender.  Should he 
prevail, Mr. Allen would receive a six level reduction in his 
sentencing guidelines under the current advisory sentencing 



Federal Defender, Middle District of Florida 
 

  Gregory Eugene Allen v. United States 
No. 17-5684 

Page 2 
 
 

guidelines.1  The Petitioner would appreciate if you could distribute this letter 
and attachment to the Members of the Court.  Thank you for your 
consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Michelle Yard 
Federal Defender Attorney  
 
Enclosure 
 
cc: See Attached Service List 
 

                                                 
1 Based upon the findings in his original PSR, his base offense level under § 
2D1.1 would be 30.  The three level adjustment for his timely acceptance would 
yield a total offense level of 27.  See PSR ¶¶ 15-23. 
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